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24 February'l988

A1l DO Division and Staff Chiefs

Richard F. Stolz
Deputy Director for Operations

Acting Deputy Director for Operations

During my absence from 2000 hours, Friday, 4 March 1988,

through Thursday, 10 March 1988, vill be the

Acting Deputy Director for Operations and shall act for and

exercise the powers of the Deputy Director for Operations.

25X1
MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM: -
SUBJECT:

25X1

25X1

cec: DCI
DDCI
EXDIR
EXREG
EXSEC
EA/DCI
EA/DDCI
DDS&T
DDA
DDI
DDO/DO
DOREG

Richard ¥F. Stolz
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. CERFIDERTIA

24 February 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: All DO Division and Staff Chiefs

FROM: Richard F. Stolz
Deputy Director for Operations

SUBJECT: Acting Deputy Director for Operations

During my absence from Sunday, 13 March 1988, through

25X1 Wednesday, 23 March 1988, will be the Acting
Deputy Director for Operations and shall act for and exercise
the po%ers of the Deputy Director for Operations.

25X1 |

Richard F. ¥tolz

cce: DCI
DDCI
EXDIR
EXREG
EXSEC
EA/DCI
EA/DDCI
DDS&T
DDA
DDI
DD0O/DO
DOREG
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET
SUBJECT: (Optional)
Acting Deputy Director for Operations
25X1 FROM. EXTENSION | NO. .
EXA/DDA ] ’ DATE
25X1 7D24 Hgs ~ 26 February 1988
. :8.14;,,(8%“ designation, room number, ond DATE OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comrr.wn? to show from whom
INITIALS to whom. Drow o tine across column after each comment.)
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